From: Paul Hennessy
Sent: 02 May 2010 21:02
To: 'Rick Robinson'
Subject: Notes

Hi Rick,

Would you be kind enough to pass on my thanks and appreciation to all the supporters who have
come to watch and cheer us on over the last week at our two cup finals. As manager, | am obviously
delighted and very proud of the players to have won both the League and Kent Intermediate cups,
and | feel it is a just reward for all the hard work and efforts the players have put in over what has
been a very long and challenging season. | think on Tuesday against Tonbridge we played some
excellent passing football, but on Saturday we really had to battle and fight hard against a very good
VCD team. | will be the first to admit we did not play as well yesterday as we did last Tuesday, but |
think credit must be given to Ricky’s team for the way they played and | think the game could have
gone either way, although in saying that | thought their keeper was the busier of the two and made
a couple of great saves.

Tomorrow we have to travel to Whitstable for the first of four games in eight days which is going to
test the squad and my rotation skills to the limit having obviously played two hours of football only
yesterday. The prize however is the possibility of another final and an opportunity for the runners up
position in the league.

| am sorry to report however that Danny Crouch will not be featuring again this season as without
realising, he broke his elbow crashing into the advertising boards yesterday. Danny has been
outstanding for me this season and you could not wish to meet a nicer and more genuine young
man. | am sure he will forge a fantastic career for himself at Dartford and push his way into the first
team next season and show everyone what a talent he is. However, as one door closes as they say,
Adam Burchell is now available and ready to return to action, and | will be looking for him to make a
big impact for us over the closing games.

Again thank you for all your kind words and support both on the forum and at the matches and wish
us luck for the week ahead!

Henno



